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M54 to M6 Link Road

From: Suzanna Layton-Busch <Suzanna.Layton-Busch@bagshaws.com>
Sent: 17 November 2020 17:24
To: M54 to M6 Link Road
Cc: Christine Baggott
Subject: A & I Simkin; submission for Deadlines 2 and D
Attachments: Comments from I&A Simkin on the Applicants Responses to Relevant 

Representations - RR-033.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Deadline, AO

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
On behalf of Messrs Simkin’s agent Christine Baggott, for and on behalf of Bagshaws. 
 
As requested, we confirm our wish participate, on behalf of I & A Simkin at the Compulsory Acquisition Hearing 
scheduled for 10th December 2020. 
 
We also attach, on behalf of I & A Simkin, our Comments on the Applicants Responses to Relevant Representations. 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 Christine Baggott BSc (Hons) MRICS FAAV 
Partner 
Bagshaws LLP 
Email: christine.baggott@bagshaws.com 
Tel: 01785 716 600 
Mob:  
  
CORONAVIRUS 
We are operating business as usual and will return all emails and telephone calls. However, please be aware that 
due to Government restrictions in place to mitigate against COVID-19, our offices are operating on reduced staffing. 
Please telephone to make an appointment before visiting the office, as many of our employees are working from 
home. We apologise for any inconvenience this may cause, but the health and safety of our employees and clients is 
paramount. 
Bank account details  - we will never notify you of any changes to our bank details via email or telephone.  If you 
are unsure of our bank details for payments, please contact us in person to verify them before sending funds . 
 

 
  
Clovelly, Pinfold Lane, Penkridge, Stafford, ST19 5AP 
telephone 01785 716 600| website: www.bagshaws.com  
 
This message (and any associated files) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, 
subject to copyright or constitutes a trade secret. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying or distribution of this 
message, or files associated with this message, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message 
and deleting it from your computer. Messages sent to and from us may be monitored. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as 
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept responsibility for any errors or 
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omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy 
version. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. 
Bagshaws is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales. 
Registered number: OC335773.  Registered office: 69 Derby Road, Uttoxeter, Staffordshire. ST14 8EB   

 




